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1 our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Fnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

{(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under secti 3 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005, as amended, {“ind AS”) and other accounting principles
ganerally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the loss
and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10} of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Srandards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
ode of Cthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} together with the
%ncéepend@w requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical
responsibilities in acoordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements,

Emphasis of Matier Paragraph
We draw your attention to Note 25 of the financial statements which explains the uncertaintias
and managament’s assessment of the financial impact due to the lockdown and other

restrictions imoosed by the Government of India and other conditions relatad to the COVID-19

sandermic situation, for which a definitive assessment in the subsequent period is highly

fependent upen circumstances as they evolve.

Our opinion is not maodified in respect of this matter.
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&, Recognition of Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Key Audit Matter Description

Revenue recognition involves certain key judgements relating to identification of distinct performance
obligations, determination of transaction price of the 1det'1tiﬁed performance obl&gai:ons the
appropriateness of the basis used to measure revenue recognised over a period, estimate of variable
consideration, reduction of revenue on the basis of consideration payable to customers In the form of
loyalty points, determination of Principal versus agent consideration, recognition of contract assets and
refund liability thatis amount of returns, and discounts that have heen incurred and not yet settled with
the ‘usi'm'ner ﬁdditionaly, Nnew revenue accounting standard contains disciosures which involves

ne I{U‘mvﬂiﬁ Dbh@anons widl IJQ satistied sumequem o ths—:- halance sheet date.

Refer Note 4 and Note 16 to the Financial Statements

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the Audit

We assessed the Company’'s process to identify the impact of adoption of the new revenue

accounting standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of the design and operating

effectiveniess of the internal controls and substantive testing as follows;

e Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to the revenue accounting standard.

s Selected a sample of cantinuing and new contracts, and tested the operating effectiveness
of the internal control, relating to identification of the distinct performance obligations and
determination of transaction price. We carried out a combination of procedures involving
enquiry and observation, re-performance, and inspection of evidence inrespect of operation
of thase contrels.

s Selected a sample of continuing and new contracts and performed the following procedures:

~ Read, analyzed and identified the distinct performance obligations in these contracts
and compared these performance obligations with that identified and recarded by the

Company.

»  Considered the terms of the contracts to determine {aj i




=~ We reviewed the colation of information to prepare the disclosure relating to the
perods over which the remaining performance  obiigations will be  satisfied

subsequent to the balance sheet date.
B. Valuation of inventory

Key Audit Matter Description

Valuation of inventory requires {a) measurement of cost 1o be recognised as an inventory and
carried forward until the related revenues are recognised; {(b) any write-down to net realisable
value; {¢) identification of slow moving stod and {d} accuracy of expected selling prices,
particularly for nroducts with significant time fapse between manufacture and ultimate date of
sale of product to the consumer, These include inherently subjective judgements abhout forecast
future demand with the risk increased due te recent situation of COVID 19 and estimated net
realisable value at the time the product is expectad to be sold based upon a detailed analysis of

oid season inventory.
Refer Note 4 and Note 9 to the Financial Statements
How the Key Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

We assessed the Company’s process to identify and measurement of all costs which comprise

of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their

present location and condition. Gur audit approach consisted festing of the design and

operating effectiveness of the internal controls and substantive testing as follows:

»  Fvaluated the design of internal controis relating to identification and measurement of cost
of inventory, slow moving goads and estimated net realisable value;

s Selected sample of inventory to verify the correciness of cost components.
s Tasted the relevant information technology systems generating report of slow-moving goods

specifically in relation to validity and completeness of the inventory flags and season codes
annpled;
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Adoption of Ind A% 118 ~ “Leases”

Key Audit Matter Dascription

of logses in which the Company acts as a lessee, this standard had a si timpact on the

financial statements. A number of judgements have been applied and estimates made in

determining the impact of the standard,

The Company designed an implementation plan for the adoption of this standard which, among
other actions, anaiysed and defined the criteria to be applied in the transition process, the leass
identification processes, the monitoring and control of the leases %n force and the development

of the methodaology to be applied in the measurement of the leases.

The farge volume of leases, the diverse nature thereof and the significance and impact of the
pstimates made (mainly 1o assess the term of each lease and the applicable discount ratel, lead
us to consider this matter to be a key matter in our audit.

Refer Note 34 and Note 4 to the Financial Statements
The key audit matter was focused on the foilowing areas of risk:

e lLeasing arrangements within the scope of IND AS 116 are not identified or appropriately
included in the calculation of the transitional impact;

s Specific assumptions applied to determine the discount rates for each lease are
inappropriate;

¢ The underlying lease data used to calculate the transitional impact s incomplete and/or
inaccurate;

e« The mechanical accuracy of lease catculations is flawed; and

s The disclosures in the financial statements are Insufficient, precluding investors from
obtaining a clear understanding as to the transitional impact of the change in accounting
standard.

How the Key Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

in responding 1o the identified key audit matter, we completed the following audit procedures;

s An evaluation of the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of the relevant

controls established by the Company in refation to the methodologies developed and
estimates made in order to evaluste the main impacts of the standard.

»~  Assessed the appropriateness of the discount rates applied in ifﬁ(-?tG:f"f
Hiabilities;
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The Company’s Baard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, fotal comprehensive income, changes in
cauity and cash flows of the Company in e:ecco;‘dance with the Ind AS and other accounting
orinciples generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
sccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls, that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error,

in preparing the financial staternents, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to fquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Roard of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they couid reasonably be expectad to
influance the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
arofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabler
zecounting estimates and related disclosuras made by management.

3

Conclude on the appropriateness of managemeani’s use of the going concern Bbasis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainiy exists
refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained Lp to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concern.

s

Fvaluate the oaverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in & manner that achleves falr presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually orin
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in () planning the scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal controf that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and te communicate with them all
relationshins and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the currant
neriod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report undess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, |
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third party evidences where applicable and have obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to issue our unimoedified opinion on these financial statements.
Our report on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

143{3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
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) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and helief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

by v our ooinion, preger books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
sG far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Reparr are
in agreement with the refevant books of account.

!
R

In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 33, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2020 from being appointed as a direcior in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f5 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A" Dur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197{1&) of the Act, as amended, in our oninion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directars during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

[tm]
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As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 20

16 {"the Order”) issued by the Central
i

Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 106625W

CA Sl

CA, Chandresh 5. Shah

RPartner

Membership No.042137

UDIN: 20042132 AAAANWEE 13

Ahmedabad
Juby 09, 2020

nd 4 of the Order.




Report on the Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Rep tm under Clause (1} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act’

e audited of
BRANDS LIMITED
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financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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Management's Responsibility for Internal Financizl Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is respansible for establishing and maintaining mternal
financiat contrals based on the infernal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Qver Financial Reporting issued by the instituie of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were opersting effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, ncluding adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliahle
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility s 1o express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
nrescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the (JLildanf.@. Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respecis

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internai financial contrels system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internat financial controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
axists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have ohtained, is sufficient and appropriate to ,Jsowci@ &
basis for pur audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial repost '
the Campany.




Meaning of Intermal Financlal Controls Gver Financial Reporting
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of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonab
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statemenis.

Lirnitations of Internal Financial Controls Dver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limiations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
svaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the bestof our information and according to the explanations given te us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financlal reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firen Registration No. 106625W

e e WY ]

CA. Chandresh 5. Shah

Partner

Membership No.042132

UDIN: 20042 132AA0ANWE313

Ahmedabad
july §9, 2020
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physically verified by the management during the year. According to the

formation and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were naticed on such verification.

¢} The Company does not hold any immovable properties and thus disclosure under clause

|

()-(c}of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

i As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and the discrepancies neticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the book records were not material having regard 10 the size of the
Company, and the same have heen properly dealt with in the books of account,

. According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
secured / unsecurad loans to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act, Consequently, requirements
of clause (it of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable,

iv. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not advanced any loan or given any guarantee or provided any security or made any
invesiment covered under section 185 of the Act. However, the Company has advanced
loans or given guarantees or provided security or made investments covered under section
186 of the Act. We are of the epinion that provisions of section 186 of the Act have been
complied with.

v. i our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder. No order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
ndia or any Court or any other Tribunal,

vi. Jo the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act in respect of the Company’s
product. Consequently, requirement of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable,
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L 2017, The Tax
integrated ' liahility
Goods and
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¢} Following amounts have not been deposited as on March 31, 2020 on account of any

dispute;

?'Nature of the Nature of the  Amount . Period to which | Forum where matter
| Statute dues {Rs.) . the amount s pending

; | . relates —_—

?WSaies Tax Act t Sales Tax 9,96,490 1998-99 - High Court

2,36,186 2000-01 - Deputy
e - Commissioner
2,549 2001-02 - Deputy

- Commissionar

24,725,111 2001-05
140,000 2002-03

High Court

Appeliate Tribunal

624,751 . 200506 T Additional
' - Commission

358,223 2005-06 - Deputy
- Commissiat
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Cloint Comr

Ceint Compiissioner

- Appeal

Deputy

- Commissioner

Deputy
Commissioner

Assistant

- Commissioner

2,62,05,814

Appeliate Tribunal

1,00,89,825

C Assistant

Commissioner

91,893,217

Deputy

. Commissioner

§ O, ? i ; fi .’i.q

i Assistant
C Commissioner

L15.08,042

201314

Enforcement
Division

11.97,054

3013-14 to 2015-
16

: H‘ng‘; Court

24,601,521

2014-15

Deputy
Commissioner

1,56,62,343

2016-17

Deputy
Commissioner

Excise

P Excise Duty

1,00,000

2006-07

CCESTAT

1,58,000

2006-07

: Commissionar of

Central Excise

L Textile
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 Cess

10,94,000

2006-G7

CESTAT

fEmploves
- Provident Fund

L Provident
Fund

292,000

lanvary 2012~
March 2015

EBF Tribunal
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Basic
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Custom !

2013-18

¢ Commissioner of

Cusioms

P income Tax Act

at Source

Tax Deducted |

15,85,580

2010-11 to 2014-
15

CCommissioner of

appeals

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
has not defaulied in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks.




s o the information and explanztions given 1o us, the Company

X, I our opinion

has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvais

mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

o not a Nidhi Company. Conseguently, requiremants of clause {xif} of

xi. The
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

xiil. To the hest of our knowiedge and belief and according to the information and explanations
188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements ete, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

viv. To the hest of cur knowledge and belief and according to the information and expianations
given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private piacement of
shares during the year under review. Conseguently, requirements of clause {xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

v, To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, '

svi,  According to the nature of the business, the Company is not required 1o be registered under
section 45-1A4 of the Resarve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106625W

s ;
H T i
S 2%k

CA, Chandresh §. Shah

Partner

Membership No.042132

UDIN: 20042132 AAAANWGE 1Y
Ahmedabad

July 04, 2020
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I.Current assets
{a) Inventories
{&) Financial

A,78,811

(o} Current tax assels (negd

(G Other currant 8 1,75,60,52,910
Total currant ssseis ) 17,75,32,65,917 17,78,82,79,99%
Totat Assetls N 30,76,55.84,996 3&-,59,38,24,193
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 G6,27,87,230 91,27,87,230
{t+) Other equity 14 3,51,86,13,923 7,50,55,45,590
Total equity 4,28,14,01,151 B,41,83,32,820
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current lizbilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 13 {a}) 1,41,69,56 434 67,13,40,060
{H} Lease Lishilities 34 6,79,17,16,617 -
{iiiy Other finandial iiabilities 13{¢) 63,75,23,869 53,60,37,098
{B} Long-term provisions 14 14,06,77,325 15,43,66,390
Toial non-current liabilities 8,98,68,80,245 1,36,17,43,548
Ii.Current fiabilities
{a} Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 134a) 6,57,39,28,729 4,67,52,13,544
{ii) Lease Liabitities 34 48,60,32,30) -
(Tit) Trade payables 13 ()
aj Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and szl o 2 o o -
enterprises 1,19,34,44,288 1,05,13,72,760
) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro o - .
enterprises and small enterprises 7.64,58,77,176 7.86,37,78,269
{iv} Other financial liabifities 13 (¢} 1,09,88,88,705 75,30,73,174
{b} Other current Habilities i5 32,35,64,365 30,27,28,192
{c) Short-term provisions 14 17,55,68,03% 16,75,81,886
Total current liabilities 17,49,73,03,600 i4,81,37,47, 825
Teial Equity and Liabilities _ 30,76,55,84,996 24,5%,38,24,393
3

Significant Accounting Palicies

The accompanying notes ara &n integraf part of these Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For Mukesh M. Shal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, 106625

m nm m@mw\é

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Arvind L|festy!e Brands Limited

Suresh Jayaraman ?lamod\i{nmat Gupts

CA. Chandresh S, Shzh
Partner Director Director |
Membership No. 042132 (DN 03033110) ([N 00064041} Wr

L - %
Manikandan Balasubramanian Vl;av‘]i{umz%r BS
Chlef Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad Place @ Bengaturu
Date : july 9, 2020 Date @ Juby 9, 2020
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Revenus from operations

e
[0

oM
Totat income {1)

Y5, Expenses
Cost
Purc
Changes it inventons
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depr
Qthier exp

SENGE

Total expenses (1)

IIE. Profit/(Loss) before exceptiona! itams and tax (¥-11}
V. Exceptional ttems
V. Profit/(l.oss) before tax ({Ii-IV)

VI Tax expense
Deferred Tax charge / {credil)
Total tax expense

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the year (V-VI)
V1YY, Other comprehensive income

A. Ttems that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect on above

iMet other comprehensive income/{10$s) not to be reclassified to
profit or loss (A}

E. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss:
Net gains / (foss) on hedging instruments in a cash flow hedae
Income tax effect on above
Net other comprehensive income/{loss) that will be reclassified to
profit or foss {B)

Total other comprehensive income/{loss) for the vear, net of tax
{(A+B)

IX, Yotal comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {VII+VEIT)
X. Earnings per equity share

Nominal Value per share - Rs. 10/- (Previous year - Rs. 10/-)

Basic - Rs.

Diluted - Rs,

Significant Accounting Pelicies

35,;8,515,?9,1.28
7 LA, 27,09 016

31,53, 23,280,766
1,74,61,627

28,1287 88,347

3154 68 47 Y85

15 53,756,045
16 15,63,01,05,83

' (89,38,86,
2,29,00,97 866
2,14,31,6
3,49,71,14,705
7.27,495,17,458

28,895,324, 86,755 31,50,57,10,
{3,82,41,98,61%) 4,41,31,986
mo 37,94,04,975 -
(4,20,36,63,592) 4,41,31,986
26
{75,33,12,572) §,61,47,197
(75,3%,12,972) 8,61,42,187
N {3,45,02,88,620) {4,20,10,211)
31 92,68,449 {4,97,65,250}
26 {32,38,767) 1,73,89,469
60,29,682 (3,23,75,281)
60,29,682 (3,23,75,281)
- (2,47,844)
26 - 86,607
- (1,61,237)
60,29,682 {3,25,36,518)
(3,44,42,60,938) (7,45,46,729)
33 (37.75) {0.52)
33 (37,75} (0,52}
3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Firmy Registration No, 106825W
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CA, Chandresh 3. Shah
Partner

Membership No. 042132

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :luly 9, 2020

For and on behalf of the board of directers of

Arvind Lifestyle Brands Limited

Suresh Jayaraman
Director
{DIN: 03033110)

Manikandan Balasubramanian
Chief Financial Officer

Place
Date

: Bengaiuru
ey 9, 72020

Pramod Kumhr Gupta
Director %
{DIN: 000B4041) .
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) ISy . . (3,45,02,96,620)

: - 60,298,682

58,05,31,059 (1,61,237) 4,06,12,84,652
- - 45,00,00,000
. . §6,58,373
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Arving Lifestyie 81
CENO- ULARD

PREMES

Arcieuni s,
Yearended © L Yeur ended
olv 33,3030 Mareiy 3%, 208G

I

vitizg

A Queratiog s

i

ofltf{Lozs) Sefor Lo

4.43,31,9848

FlGRerEGAG; moprovisiams "u‘)u P07 ) !
et Changes in Working Capita 57,03,17,211 (1,319,12,07,4235
Cash Gt.:w:aied frcm Opeua{mnu 1, !S:‘,,G? 08,274 BG 19 6? ‘32;

i Vo {3.42
Met Cosh flow rucmved / {used iny Operating Activitics 1,48,.64, (50 749

# Cash Flow from Investing Activit
Purchase of '\,perly, Flant & E'gmp:'

10 E‘msm(t,
T advinges

Combinatinn

C/,;.s,m 5
Net Cash f?ow received f {ysed in) Invasting Activities {70,20,46,433) (1,03, ai 67 19!3}

C Cash Flow frem Financing Actlvities

roceeds Trivn lesue o share copiat Ou 00 [etedi)
G5 0 dong ¢
rges in short ter

GTL06,000
[55 44,07, 304}
G6,29,%0,878

st ing Cost Paid (B5,23,67 844}
Wet Cash flew received / (used in) Financing Activities {8¢,83, 26 ?61) 25,62,16,028

Net Increase/{Decronse) in cash & cash equivalents £2,64,12,445) 2,87,93,980
Cash & Cash gquivalen! at the beginning of Lhe year 2,30,54,176 42,606,198
emiivalent ot the end of the year 66,41,733 33654078

sCkElE nticate autflows,

Amount in Rs.
Yaarwided
March'31 2019

March 34, 2020

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on Hand - 7,472
Balances with Banks IS IR0
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet {(Note 7d)
Less: Bonk Overdraft {Note 3 3¢3

,Ef‘jh and cash equivalents 66,41, 733 3, 30 54,178

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these Financis| Statenents.

s, 2015 [as amended)
LINDR Cash Changes

Borrowings:

Leng term borrowings idia} 98,30,08,685 73,85,28,309 - - - 1,22,15,37,084
Short term barrawings 13 (a} 4,67,52,13,544 §.66,33,17,126 - 55,588,208 {1,631,237) $,57,39,28,729
interest accrued on borrowings 13 3,70,54 504 {3, 70,54 504} . R 426,49, 564 426,49 554
Total 5,69,5% 76,733 2,59,47,91,028 - 55,59,206 9,24,88,337 8,38,81,15,377

en-Cash {hanges:

Borrawings:

Long lern Borrawings 13 (a} 1,53,74,1%,889 {55,44,07,264) - - -
Short term Borrowings 15 {a} 4,01,82,73,086 ¢8,29,%0,8728 160,506,470 .
interest acorued on borrowings 13 {c) B,60,92,224 {8,60,92,254% - - 3,70,54 504 3,70,54,504
Total 5,64,17,81,19% 2,224,951, 450 - {60,50,420) 3,70,54,304 5.69,52,76,733

* The same refates o amaunt chivged in stetarent of prafit and loss,

Notes:
13 The cash fow stalement has been prepaced under Lhe indireet method 25 sel owl in Indian Accounting Slandard {Ind AS 7) "Statement of Cash Flows
2] Purchase of propénty, plant and cquipment / intangible assets include moavement of capital advancas, capital work-in-progress gnd intangible assets under developmant,

in terms of our report attackes
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Charared Accountants

Fiem Kemstration No, $06625W

% g §
A PN |
CA. Chandresh S. Shah
Partner
Mambership Mo, G421 %2
Piace © Ahmedabad
Date @ Juby 9, 2000

for and on behall of the boara of directors of
Atrving Lifestyie Brands Limited

I-‘raé\od k\!ﬂ' | Gupta L
Diraetde.+ i %
(DIN: 06665641 )

I
Manikandan Balasubraimaatan Vijay Km‘g:r 35
Chief Financial Ofticer Cempany 2

Flace 1 Beng
Date : Julv 9, 2020
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GTES T4 THE FIN

Corporate Information

=

Arvind Lifestyle Brands Limited (‘the Company’) is encaged in the business of distribution and
Retailing of Readymade Garment Apparels and Accessories.
Company includes Domestic and International hrands

TCP, Cherokee, Fd Hardy etc.

the brands portfolio of the
fike US Polo, Aeropostale, GANT, GAPR,

The Company is a Subsidiary of Arvind Fashions Limited znd is ncorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is
located at Naroda Road, Ahmedabad - 380025,

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with & resolution of the
directors on July 9, 72020,

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation and Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except for the certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value, the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent notified (“the Act”).

Accounting policies were consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standards requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Financial Statements comprising of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss inciuding
other comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows as
at March 31, 2020 have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation
reguirements of Division 11 of schedule III of the Companies Act, 2613 (Ind AS compliant
schedule 1) as applicabie to financial statement.

2.2 Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
followings:

« Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments);

« Derivative financial instruments measured at fair value;

o Share based payments;

¢ Defined benefit plans ~ plan assets measured at fair value;

s Value in Use
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The following are the significant accounting policies appfied by the Compan
i
!

s prasented:
F.RGurrent versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and Habilities in the Balance Sheet based onocurrent/nion-
current classification,

An asset is current when it is:
¢ Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal aperating
cycle;
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
¢ Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A llability is current when:
¢t is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
e Ilis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the fiability for at ieast twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies ail other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and Habilities are ciassified as non-current assets and iiabilities,
Operating cycle

Operating cycle of the Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realisation in cash or cash equivaients. As the Company’s normai operating cycle is
not clearly identifiable, it is assumed to be twelve months.,

3.2.Use of estimates and judgements

The estimates and judgerents used in the preparation of the financial statements are
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various
other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Difference between actual resylts
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.
The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as
at the reporting date.
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e ogrphinations snd goodwlill

In accordance with Ind AS 101 praovizsions related to first time adoption, the company has
elected to apply Ind AS accou nting for business combinations p rospectively from 1 April 2015,
As such, Indian GAAP balances relating to business combinations enterad into before that
date, including goodwill, have been carried forward with minimal adjustment,

Business combinations are accounted for using the acguisition method, The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the considerstion transferred measured at
acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controfling interests in the acquiree,
For each business combination, the Company elects whether to measure the non-controlling
interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acguiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Business combinations between entities under common control are accounted for at carrying
value,

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Al the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are
recognised at their acquisition date fair vaiues. For this vurpose, the liabilities assumed
include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at hoeir
acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is not probable. However, the following assets and liabilities acquired in a business
combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

»  Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 “Income
Taxes”, Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” and Ind AS 116 “Leases” respectively.

#  Liabilities or equity instruments related to share based payment arrangements of the
acquiree or share - based payments arrangements of the Company entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the acquire are measured In accordance
with Ind AS 102 “Share-based Payments” at the acquisition date.

»  Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS
105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are measured in
accordance with that standard.

» Reacquired rights are measured at a value determined on the basis of the remaining
contractual term of the related contract. Such valuation does not censider potential
renewal of the reacquired right.,

When the Company acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities
assumed for appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual
terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
inciudes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acgquiree,

If the business comhination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-
measured at its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss or OCI, as appropriate.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at
the acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a
financial instrument and within the scape of Ind AS 109 “Financial instruments”, is measured
at fair vaiue with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance with the
appropriate Ind AS. Contingent consideration that is classified ag equity is not re-measured
at subsequent reporting dates and subsequent its settlement is accounted for within equit
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id, over the net identifiable assets acguired and Habilities assumed. if the fair vatue of the
rel assets aoquired is in excess of the ggaregate consideration transferred, the Company re-
assesses whether It has correctly identified all of the assets acguired and all of the Habilities
assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts te be recognised at the
acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of net assets
acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in GCI and
accumulated in equity as capital reserve, However, if there is no clear evidence of bargain
purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve, without routhng
the same through OCI.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses,
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, aliccated to each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of
the acquiree are assigned to those units.

A cash generating unit to which goodwiil has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverabie amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is atlocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unif. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subseqguent periods.

Where goodwiil has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and part of the cperation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the disposed operation is included in the
carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill
disposed in these circumstances is measured based on the relative values of the disposed
operation and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurs, the Company reports provisional amounts for the
items for which the accounting is incomplete, Those provisional amounts are adjusted through
goodwill during the measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to
reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition
date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognized at that date. These
adjustments are called as measurement period adjustments. The measurement period does
not exceed one year from the acquisition date,

3.4.Foreign currencies

The Company‘s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s functional currency
spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on
settlement of such transaction and on translation of monetary assets and _liahi




Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
transiated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measurad at fair value in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is determinad, The gain or loss arising on transiation of non-
monetary tems measured at fair value is treated in fine with the recognition of the gain or
loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair
vaiue gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or
loss, respectively),

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives at fair value at the end of
each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to seil the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

= Inthe principal market for the asset or liability
Or

= Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
Hability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of uncbservable inputs,

All assets and labilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
¢ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities,
e Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable. oo




nlgues for which the lowest put that
Wi unobservable,
For assets and labilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recu reing basis,

the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between fevels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest lavel nput that is significant to the fair valye
measurement as & whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement, such as derivative instruments and for non-recuring measurement, such
as assel held for sate.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties,
Invelvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management after discussion
with and approvat by the Company’s Audit Committee, Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained,
Management decides, after discussions with the Company's external valuers, which valuation
techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, management analyses the movements in the vialues of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s
accounting policies. For this analysis, management verifies the major inputs applied in the
fatest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and
other relevant documents.

Management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change
in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources o determine whether
the change is reasonable on yearly basis,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
fiabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
levet of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes,
¢ Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
o Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
¢ Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets measured at fair value on the date
of transition
» Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

3.6.Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the
piant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of Property, plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
spection is

useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major in

performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and e
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Borrowing cost relating to acauisition / canstruction of fixed assets which take substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to
the period til such assets are ready 1o be put to use,

Capital worle-in-progress comprises cost of fixed assets that are not yet installed and ready
for their intended use at the balance sheet date.

Heracognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided so as to write off the cost of assets
less residual values over their useful lives of the assets, using the straight line method as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 except for following assets
category as shown in Table below,

RN R N

Buildings 20 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years 6 to 15 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years 6 to 8 Years
Furniture & Fixture 10 Years 6 to 9 Years
Computer Software - 5 Years
Motor Cars 6 Years 4 Years

However, Leasehold Improvements have been depreciated considering the lease term or
useful life whichever is lower.

The management believes that the useful life as given above best represent the period over
which management expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 17 te the Companies Act
2013,

Any change in useful file are being applied prospectively in accordance with Ind AS 8 -
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”,
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period of use,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospactively, if appropriate.

3.7.Leases

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveays the right
to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: {1} the contract
iInvalves the use of an identified asset (2) the Company has substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (3) the Company has the
right to direct the use of the asset.

AL the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(ROU} and a corresponding lease lability for ali lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or iess (short-term leases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value feases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the fease,

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the jease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the fease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of
domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to




Lease bability
pavments hav

been classified as financing cash flows.

<«
The Company as o lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially alf the risks and rewards of awnership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating ieases,

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease
and the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or cperating lease by
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
retfevant lease.

The following is the summary of practicaf expedients elected on initial application:

1. Applied a singie discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in simifar
economic environment with a similar end date;

2. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases
with fess than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application;

3. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at
the date of initial application;

4. Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which
transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that
were previcusly identified as leases under Ind AS 17,

3.B.Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost inciudes interest expense as per Effective Interest Rate (EIR} and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset.

Where funds are borrowed specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised represents
the actual borrowing costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed
specifically to finance a project, the income generated from such current investments is
deducted from the total capitalized borrowing cost. Where the funds used to finan
form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated usi
average of rates applicable to relevant general borrowings of the Company
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All other borrewing costs are expensed in the periad {n which they ocour,
3.2 Intangible Assers

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitallsed and expenditure g recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as finite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortisaed over their useful economic lives and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered te modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite fives is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation
Job Workers’ Network Value, Vendors’ Network Value and Distribution Network Value have
been amortized on Straight Line basis over the period of five years,

Value of License Brands acguired under demerger scheme has heen amortized on Straight
Line basis over the period of ten years.

Technical Process Development has been amortized on Straight Line basis over the period of
five years and Product Development has been amortized on Straight Line basis over the period
of three to five years,

Software is depreciated over management estimate of its useful life of five years,
3.10.Inventories

Inventories of Raw material, Stock-in-trade and Packing Material are valued at the jower of
cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted
for as foliows:




¢ Stock in Trade: Costincludes cost of purchase and other costs ncurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, Cost is determined on weighted

average basis,
All other inventories are valued at cost,

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

A1 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sall
and its value in use. It is determinad for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considerad impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current market assessments of the time vaiue
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value fess costs to sell, recent
market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation mode! is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation muitiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other availabie fair
value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecasts which are
prepared separately for each of the Company's CGU to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generaily covering a period of five
years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future
cash flows after the fifth vear.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,
except for a property previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other
comprehensive income. In this case, the impairment is also recognised in other
comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous revajuation.

For assets exciuding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recoghised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed onty if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable armour
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the car ;
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he assel in prior vears. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amou ne, in which case the reversal is treated as

revaluation increase,

F.E3.Revenue Recognition

aj

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goeds and related services,
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when controf of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an armount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has
generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, except for the agency
services below, because it typically controls the goods or services hefore transferring them to
the customer,

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods
is transferred to the customer, i.e., generally on delivery of the goods.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the
amount of consideration to which it wili be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to
the customer, The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained
untit it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative
revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of goods provide
customers with a right of return and discounts, The rights of return and discounts give rise to
variable consideration,

i. Rights of return

Certain contracts provide a customer with a right to return the goods within a specified period.
The Company uses the expected value method to estimate the goods that will be returned
because this method best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which the Company
will be entitled. The requirements in Ind AS 115 on constraining estimates of variable
consideration are also applied in order to determine the amount of variable consideration that
can be included in the transaction price. For goods that are expected to be returned, instead
of revenue, the Company recognises a refund fiability. A right of return asset (and
corresponding adjustment to change in inventory is aiso recognised for the right to recover
products from a customer,

ii. Discounts

Discounts are offset against amounts payable by the customer. To estimate the variable
consideration for the expected future discounts, the Company applies the expected value
method. The selected method that best predicts the amount of variable consideration is
primarily driven by the number of volume thresholds contained in the contract.
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Contract batances
i. Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exch ange for goods or services transferred to
the customer. If the Company performs by transterring goods or services 1o a customer befors
the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, & contract asset is recognised for
the earned consideration that is conditional.

fi. Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that s
uncenditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration
is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section {xiv} Financial instruments
- initlal recognition and subsequent measurement,

ii.Contract Habilities

A contract liability is the obfigation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer, If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services
to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment
is due (whichever is eartier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs under the contract.

Assets and liabilities arising from rights of return

i. Right of return assets

Right of return asset represents the Company’s right to recover the goods expected to be
returned by customers. The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory,
less any expected costs to recover the goods, including any potential decreases in the value
of the returned goods. The Company updates the measurement of the asset recorded for any
revisions to its expected level of returns, as well as any additional decreases in the vaiue of
the returned products.

fi. Refund lizbilities

A refund liability is the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or
receivable) from the customer and is measured at the amount the Company ultimately
expects it will have to return to the customer. The Company updates its estimates of refund
liabilities (and the corresponding change in the transaction price} at the end of each reporting
period. Refer to above accounting policy on variabie consideration.

Sale of goods ~ customer loyalty programme {deferred revenue)

The Company operates a loyalty point programme which allows customers to accumulate
points when they purchase the products. The points can be redeemed for free products,
subject to a minimum number of points being obtained. Consideration received is allocated
between the product scld and the points issued, with the consideration allocated to the points
equal to their fair value. Fair value of the points is determined by applying a:* atist;
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&} Rendering of services

Revenue from store displays and sponsorships are recognised based on the period for which
the products or the sponsars’ advertisements are promoted/ displayed, Facility managar
fees are recognised pro-rata over the period of the contract,

Revenue from other services are recognised based on the services rendered in accordance
with the terms of contacts on the basis of work parformed,

fy  Gift Vouchers

The amount coliected on sale of a gift voucher is recognized as a liability and transferred to
revenue (sales) when redeemed or to revenue (sale of Services) on expiry

g} Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest-bearing finandal assets
classified as fair vaiue through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using
the effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, axtension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included
in other income in the statement of profit or loss.

h} Insurancea claims

Claims receivable on account of Insurance are accounted for to the extent the Company is
reasonably certain of their ultimate collaction.

i} Export Incentive

Export incentives under various schemes notified by government are accounted for in the
year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same,

3.1 3. Financial instruments -~ initial recognition and subseguent measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a} Financial assets
(i} Initial recognition and meassurement of financial assets
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets.
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subseguent measurement of financial assets

For purpeses of subsegquent measurement, financial assets are cliassified i four
categories:
«  Financial assets at amortised cost
¢ Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCTH
«  Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss {(FVTPLY
s Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCT

s Financial assets at amortised cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose cbjective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPL) on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initiat measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss, This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

« Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incame
A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both coliecting contractual cash flows and seliing financial assets, and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principat
amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well
as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L.
On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI
is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI
financial asset is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or fair value through other com prehensive income criteria, as
at falr vaiue through profit or loss, However, such election is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to
as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument
as at FVTPL.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
vaiue with all changes recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

{iil} Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when:

- the contractuai rights to the cash flows from the financial asset axpire,
ar

- The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement: and either (&)
the Company has transferred substantially ail the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially ali the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control
of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated fiability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

{iv) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infreguent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
modei as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in,
model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform a
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The following table shows varicus reclassifications and how they are accounted for.

riginat Hevised Accounting treatment
classification | classification
Amaortised cost | FVYTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date,

Difference between previous amortized cost and
fair value is recognised in P&,

FVTRL Amortised Fair value at reclassification date becomes ite
Cost new gross carrying amount, FIR is caleulated

_ based on the new gross carrying amount.

Amortised cost | FVTOC! Fair value is measured at reclassification date.

Difference between previous amortised cost and
fair value is recognised in OCIL. No change in FIR
due to reclassification. e
FVOCE Amortised cost | Fair value at reclassification date becomes it
hew amortised cost carrying amount, However,
cumulative gain or loss in OCI is adjusted against
fair value. Consequently, the asset is measured
as if it had always been measured at amortised

cost,
FVTPL FVTOCT Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new carrying amount. No other adjustment is
required, o
FVTOCE FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value,

Cumulative gain or loss previously recegnized in
OCI is reclassified to P&L at the reclassification
date. ,

{(viimpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets
and credit risk exposure:

¢« Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

« Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and
Ind AS 18




(N Tor recognition of impainment loss

¢ Trade receivables or contract assets residting from transactions within the
scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, if they do not contain significant financing
component

&

transactions within the

¢ drade receivables or contract assets resulting from
that contain & significant financing

scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18 ,
component, if the Company applies practical expeadient to ignore separation of
time value of money, and
¢ All lease recelvables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
i credit risk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss aliowance based en difetime ECLg
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subseguent period, credit guaiity of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit iosses resulting from alf possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the
fifetime ECL which results from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company
in accordance with the contract and ali the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive {(i.e,, &l cash shortfalis), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the
cash flows, an entity is required to consider:
= Al contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) over the expectad life of the financial
instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial
instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the Company is required to use
the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
= Cash flows from the sale of coflateral held or other credit enhancements that
are integral to the contractuat terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversat) recognized during the period is recognized
as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected
in a separate line under the head “Other expenses” in the P&L. The balance sheet
presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

e Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contract assets and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the
net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does
not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.
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The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCT)

financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/
origination.

B} Financial Lisbilities
(1} Initial recognition and measurement of Bnancial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial fiabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial Habilities are recognised initially at fair value minus, in the case of
financial Habilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instrumaents,

(ii}Subsequent measurement of financial labilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their ctassification, as described
below:

« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or loss include financial fiabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated

as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109,
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS
109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss
are not subsequently transferred to P&L., However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, The Company has not designated
any financial fiability as at fair value through profit and loss.

«  Loans and Borrowings
This is the category most refevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using t
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. Tha FIR amortisation
Is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

{Hi) Derecognition of financial Habilities

A financial liability {or a part of a financial Hability) is derecognised from its balance
sheet when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged or canceiled or expired,

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same tender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
originaf ilability and the recognition of a new Hability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

o} Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Enitial recognition and subsegquent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts
to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks, Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried
as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair
value is negative.

Any gains or fosses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly
to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised
in OCT and fater reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or
treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subseguently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial Habifity.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:
« Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a
recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment
= Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is
either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability
or & highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an
unrecognised firm commitment

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents
the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the
risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation
includes the Company’'s risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge,
the hedging/ economic relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the
risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the entity will assess the effectiveness ofich
in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting the exposure to chang v the:

e
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Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described
below:

{3} Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrurnent is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as finance costs. The change in the fair value of the hedged item
attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged
ttem and is also recognised in the staterment of profit and foss as finance costs,

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to
carrying vatue is amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge
using the EIR method. EIR amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and
no later than when the hedged item ceases to he adjusted for changes in its fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately
in profit or loss. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item,
the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable
to the hedged risk is recognised as an asset or Hability with a corresponding gain or loss
recognised in profit and ioss.

{ii}Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI
in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised Immadiately in
the statement of profit and ioss.

The Company uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign
currency risk in forecast transacticns and firm commitments, as well as forward
commodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commodity prices. The ineffective
portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised in finance costs and the
ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other income or
expenses,

Amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction
affects profit or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial expense is
recognised or when a forecast sale occurs, When the hedged item is the cost of a nor-
financial asset or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised as OCI are transferred
to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial asset or Fability.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement
or rollover (as part of the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is revoked,
or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI remains separately in equity until the forecast
transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met.
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Tset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable iegal right to offset the recognised
amounis and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assels and settie
the habilities simultancously,

2. 14.Cash and cash eguivalants

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at hanks and on hand and
short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or fess, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding hank overdrafts as thay are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management,

3.15. Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current income tax and deferred tax,

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside Statement of profit and loss. Current income tax are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehansive income or directly in
equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date,.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable termnporary differences, except:

e When the deferred tax fiability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset
or Hability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable orofit or loss;

e In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
and interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor

¢ In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments  in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint arrangements, deferred tax asseis are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences wiil
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
ternporary differences can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside Statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correiation to the
underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

The Company recognizes tax credits in the nature of MAT credit as an asset only to the extent
that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period, i.e., the period for which tax credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the
year in which the Company recognizes tax credits as an asset, the said asset is created by
way of tax credit to the Statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews such tax credit
asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax
inciudes MAT tax credit.
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ipfoves Benefite

Short Term Emplovee Benefiis

All employee benefits payable within twelve monihs of rendering the service are classifieg
as short term benefits. Such benefits inciude salaries, wages, bonus, short term
compensated absences, awards, exgratia, performance pay etc. and the same are
recegnised In the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Post-Employment Benefits

{1} Defined contribution plan
The Company’s approved provident fund scheme, superannuation fund scheme,
smployees’ state insurance fund scheme and Employees’ pension scheme are defined
contribution plans, The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes
is recognised during the pariod in which the employee renders the related service,

{ii}Defined benefit plan
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme and post-retirement medical benefit schemes
are Company’s defined benefit plans, The present value of the obligation under such
defined benefit plans is determined based on the actuarial vaiuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance sheet. In case of funded
pians, the fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation under the
defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on the net basis.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceifing, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (exciuding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurements are not reciassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in
subsequent periods.

Other long term employment benefits:

The employee’s long term compensated absences are Company’s defined benefit plans.
The present value of the obligation is determined based on the actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance sheet. In case of funded
plans, the fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation, to recognise the
obligation on the net basis.

Termination Benefits @
Termination benefits such as compensation under voluntary retirement scheme are
recognised in the year in which termination benefits become payable.

3.17.8hare-based payments

Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of
share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity

instruments (equity-settled transactions).




wabiis ot Fhvey efedoo b e b
vaiia ab the date when the

wterminad by the

na an appropriate valuation model,

pred

That cost is recognised, togather with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP)
reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are
fulfitled in employee benefits expense, The cumulative expense recognised for equity -settied
transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and loss expense or credit for a
period represents the maovement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and
end of that period and is recognised in emplovee henefits expense,

service and non-market performance conditions are not taken inte account when determining
the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessad
as part of the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that wiil
ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value.
Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement,
are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair
value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also
service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market
or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the
market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or
service conditions are satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised
is the expense had the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are
met. An additional expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair
value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as
measured at the date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the
counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately
through profit or loss,

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the
computation of diluted earnings per share,

3.18.Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear
pius the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. 3




visions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has & present chligation (legal or constructive)
as aresult of @ past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embod ving aconomic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separale asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to
a provision is presented in the staternent of profit or [0ss net of any reimbursement,

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific ta the Hability, When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
a finance cost,

A contingent liability is @ possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the contrel of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it
Is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company dees not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Financial Statements.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the Financial Statements when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable.

3.20.Non-current assets held for sale/ distribution to owners zsnd discontinued
operations

The Company classifies non-current assets (or disposal group) as held for sale if their carrying
amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use.
Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes
to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be
committed to the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets is available
forimmediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary
for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probable; and it wili genuinely be soid, not
abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be highly probable when:
» The appropriate tevel of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset,
¢ An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if
applicable),
« The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation
to its current fair value,
e The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year
from the date of classification , and
e Actions reguired to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant
changes to the plan wili be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.,




sheet,

Animpairment loss (s recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the ¢
value less cost to sell. A gain is recognised for any subseqguent increases in the fair value lese
cost to sell of an assets but not in excess of the cumulative impairment loss previously

recognised, A gain or loss previously not recognised by the date of sale of the non-current

assets is recognised on the date of de-recognition.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/
distribution to owners are not depreciated or amortised.

A discontinued operation qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity
that either has been disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and:
¢ Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,
¢ 1Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business
or geographical area of operations; or
o Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continding operatiens and are
presented as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.23.Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker.,

3.22.Events after the reporting period

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before
authorisation for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that
arose after the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting date are
not accounted but disclosed,

3.23.Exceptional items

An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order
to Improve an understanding of the performance of the Company is treated as an exceptional
itern and the same is disclosed in the notes to accounts
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New and amendsd standards

o

2} Ingd AS 116 Leases

&

The Company applied Ind AS 116 Leases for the first time. The nature and effect of the
changes as a result of adaption of this new atcounting standard is described in note 34,

b} Amendments to Ind AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtallment or Settiement

The amendments to Ind AS 19 address the accounting when a plan amendment, curtailment
or settlement occurs during a reporting period. The amendments specify that when a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs during the annual reporting period, an anlity
is required to:

I Determine the current service cost for the remainder of the period after the plan
amendment, curtailment or seftiement, using the actuarial assumptions used to re-
measure the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered under the
plan and the plan assets after that event.

. An entity is also required to determine the net interest for the remainder of the period
after the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement using the net defined benefit Hability
(asset) reflecting the benefits offered under the plan and the plan assets after that event,
and the discount rate used to re~-measure that net defined benefit liability (asset).

The amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not
have any plan amendments, curtailments, or settlements during the period.

¢} Appendix € to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The appendix addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve
uncertainty that affects the application of Ind AS 12 Income Taxes. It does not apply to taxes
or levies outside the scope of Ind AS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements relating
to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments. The Appendix specifically
addresses the foilowing:

«  Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

e The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation
authorities

= How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss}, tax bases, unused tax fosses, unused
tax credits and tax rates

e How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or
together with one or more other uncertain tax treatments and uses the appreoach that better
predicts the resolution of the uncertainty.

The Company applies significant judgement in identifying uncertainties over income tax
treatments. Since the Company operates in a complex multinational environment, it assessed
whether the Appendix had an impact on its financial statements.

Upon adoption of the Appendix C to Ind AS 12, the Company considered whether it has any
uncertain tax positions. The Company determined, based on its tax compliance that i is
probable that its tax treatments (including those for the subsidiaries) will be accepted by the
taxation authorities, .
The Appendix did not have an impact on the financial statements of the Compan




&) Armendments to Ind A% 109 Prepaymient Features with Magative Compeansgs
Inder Ind A% 109, a debt instrument can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income, provided that the contractual cach flows are ‘solely
payments of prhcipaE and interest on im, ;Junc;pné amount outstanding’ (the SPPI criterion)
and the instrument is held within the appro te business model for that classification, The
amendments o Ind :h 109 clarify that a financial ca:ssa‘zt: passes the SPPL eriterion regardless
of an event or circumstance that causes the car ty termination of the contract and i rrc,c,gnfz{*iavc
of which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for the early termination of th
contract.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company,

oros




Critlcal accounting Judgements and key source of astimation uncertgingy

The preparation of the financial statements reguires management to make judgerments,
estimates and assumptions about the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, and, Income
and expenses that are not readify apparent from other sources. Such iudgements, estimates
and associated assumptions are cvaluated based on historical experience and various other
factors, including estimation of the effects of uncertain future events, which are believed to be
reascnable under the circumstances, The Management has considered the possible effects, if
any, that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of its
assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates znd underiying
assumptions are reviewed on an on-going hasis, Revisions to accounting  estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
neriods,

The following are the critical judgements and estimations that have heen made by the
management in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the
most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financiaf statements and / or key sources
of estimation uncertainty that may have a significant risk of causing a material adiustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear,

Revenue recognition

The Company assesses its revenue arrangement in order to determine if its business partner is
acting as a principle or as an agent by analysing whether the Company has primary obligation
for pricing latitude and exposure to credit / inventory risk associated with the sale of goods. The
Company has conctuded that certain arrangements are on principal to agent hasis where itg
business partner Is acting as an agent. Hence, sale of goods to its business partner is recognised
once they are sold to the end customer.

Customer loyalty program reward points

Customer loyalty program reward points having a predetermined life are granted to customers
when they make purchases. The fair value of the consideration on sale of goods resulting in such
award credits is allocated between the goods suppiied and the reward point credits granted, The
consideration allocated to the reward point credits is measured by reference to fair value from
the standpoint of the holder and revenue is deferred. The Company at the end of each reporting
period estimates the number of points redeemed and that it expects will be further redeemed,
based on empirical data of redemption / lapses, and revenue is accordingly recognised.

Provision for discount and sales return

The Company provides for discount and sales return based on season wise, brand wise and
channel wise trend of previous years. The Company reviews the trend at regular intervals to
ensure the applicability of the same in the changing scenario. Provision is created based on the
management’s assessment of market conditions.
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Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits and the present value
of the obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These
inciude the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumplions
are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate
discount rate, management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation and extrapolated as
needed along the yield curve to correspond with the expected term of the defined benefit
obligation. The underiying bonds are further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive credit
spreads are excluded from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based, on the
basis that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds,

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to
change only at intervals in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases are based
on expected future inflation rates for the country.

Further detalls about defined benefit obligations are provided in Note 31,
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet
cannot be measured based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair vaiue is measured using
valuation technigues. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
voiatility, Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. See Note 37 for further disclosures.

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts
are based on the ageing of the receivable balance and historical experience. Additionally, a large
number of minor receivables is grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment
coliectively. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to
be collactible,

Share-based payments

The Company initially measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees using a
binomial mode! to determine the fair value of the liability incurred. Estimating fair value for
share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation
model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires
determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life
of the share option, volatility and dividend vield and making assumptions about them-&; i
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Leferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assetrs that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

The Company has taxable temporary difference and tax planning cpportunities available that
could partly support the recognition of these credits as deferred rax assets, On this hasis, the
Company has determined that it can recognise deferred tax assets on the tax credits carriad
forward and unused losses carried forward,

Further details on taxes are disclosed in Note 26,

Inventories

Aninventory provision is recognised for cases where the realisable value is astimated to be lower
than the inventory carrying value. The inventory provision is estimated taking into account
various factors, including prevailing sales prices of inventory item, the seasonality of the item's
sates profile and losses associated with obsolete / stow-moving inventory items.

Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets at the end of each reporting period. During financial years ended March 31, 2019, there
were no changes in useful lives of property plant and equipment and intangible assats other than
(a) useful lives of leasehold improvements which have been considered lower of the lease term
or useful life and (b) those resutting from store closures / shifting of premises.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. The fair value less costs of disposal calcuiation is based on available data from binding sales
transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF
model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include
restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future
investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable
amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future
cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes,

Provisions and contingencies
The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with the applicable Ind AS, A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event,
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimatgd ref by, and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the of :
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e Company has significant capital commitments in relation to various capital projects which
are not recognized on the balance sheet. In the normal course of business, contingent Habilities
may arise from fitigation and other claims against the Company.

There are certain obligations which managemeant has concluded, based on all available facts and
circumstances, are not probable of payment or are very difficult o quantify reliably, and such
obligations are treated as contingent labilities and disclosed in the notes but are not reflected
as liabilities in the Financial Statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final
outcome of the legal proceedings in which the Company involved, it is not expected that such
contingencies wiil have a material effect on its financial position or profitability {Refer Note 14
and 273,

Lease Term

The Company determines the lease term as the non-canceliable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised,
or any pericds covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be
exarcisad.
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Mote 7 Financist ssels

F{ay Investmants

Arraunt in B,

TFace Valwe per 0 hgay - o
aftare L 00 o .
iy fm March 31, FUR0 Savch 31, T0ig

Nan-current investimaent

(&} Investiment in eguity shares {(Fufly paid up)
Subsidiaries - measured at cost (Unguoted)

Vaiue F 0 1,04, 800 -
{Mare
(B} Investment in government securities
Measurad at cost
National Saving Certificates - 150,000
Total Investmants aoe000 1,506,600
Aggregate amount of guoted invesimernts - -
Aggregate amount of unguoted investrents 2,060,000 1,550,000

Adggregate impairment i value of investrmant - R

7 (b) Trade receivables - Current

Amount in Rs,
tdarch 31, 2019

SifsimEn
iMerch B, 20200000

Unsecured, considered goad 6,11,62,11,843 7,46,31,70,3201
Credit Impatred 12,46,61,263 8,10,94,243
Less @ Allowance for doubiful debls {12,46,61,783) {5,10,94,243)
Less © Provision for Refundable lfability {Refer Note No. 3 below) {59,85,85,266) {(4,29,53,980)
Total Trade and other receivables 5,51,76,26,577 7,42,02,16,221
Notes: -

1} Mo trade receivabies are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any person nor
any trade receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a directar, @ partner or a
member,

2} Trade receivables are given as security for borrowings as disclosed under Note 13(a}.

3} Refundable Liability recognized pursuant to Ind AS 115,

Allowance for doubtful debts
The Company has provided aliowance for doubtful debts based on the lifetime expected credit loss model using provision matrix,
Movernent in allowance for doubtful debt :

Amount in Rs.

b : g 3 “iMarch 31,72 2
Balance at the beginning of the year B8,10,94,243 9,53,45,365
Add : Atowance for the year {Refer Note No. 25) 8,16,2%,045 -
tess : Write off of bad debts (Net of recovery) {3,80,58,025) (1,42,51,1223
Balance at the end of the year 12,46,61,263 8,10,64,243

7 (c) Loans

Amount in Rs,
Fye

{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise staked}

Non-current
Loans to employees 4,24, 731 17,35,166
4,24,731 17,385,196
Current
loans to empioyees 3,62,25,717 3,12,97,341
3,62,28,717 3,12,97,341
Total Loans 3,66,50,448 3,30,32,537

No loans are due from directors of promotors of the Campany either severally or jointly with any person.
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¢ Financial Statemants

LAY Casb and cagh equivaients

Srpount in |

Partcutars R Ses iRy
B R Bimeoh 3108

ni sants and debit § CrEn BT

=asit Accouni

2,000

378,65 502

Held as Margin Money
Lodged with Sales Tax Departmant

Total other bank batances 1,30,L8,035

*dnder ien with bank as Secwity for Guaraniee Facility

7 {f) Other firancial assets
{Unsecured, considered good urdess otherwise sta

Non-~current
Security deposits 1.51,49,89,859

1,96,60,11,183

Bank deposits with maturity of more than raontis 1,52,07,710 19,67 478
1,553,01,97,569 1,90,79,78,261
Current
Security deposits
Considered Good 20,37,87,835 4,25,11,535
Doubifol 66,01,873 93,085,048
Less © Allowance for Doubtful Deposits (66,01,873) £93,05,048)
204,37,87,835 4,25,11,53%8
Income receivable 30,085,751 21,62,030
Accrued Interest 140,32,386 12,771,080
Insurance claim receivable 42,81, 805 G0,04,060
Gther Receivables 18,80,25,608 19,25,56,588
40,114,33,385 24,45,05,263
Total other financial assets 1,93,13,30,954 2,15,24,83,524

Other Current Finandial assets are gIVEn as security for Borrowings as disclosed under Note 13(a).

Alfowance for doubiful deposits
The Company has provided ailowance for doubtful deposits based on the Iifetime expected credit Joss model using provision matrix
Movement in allowance for doubtfuf advances :

Amount in Rs.

Balance at the beginning of the year 93,65,648

3.35.00,0660

Add : Allowance for the year . .
Less | Write off (Net of recovery) {27,03,07%) {1,41,24,952)
Balance at the end of the year 66,01,973 93,05,048




Amount b B,

FVTEL T pwp, CTEOST U amortised Cost

March 31, 2020

nis

Inve

Trade Re

- - 2,060,060
March 31, 2016

Investmernts

- GOVErnIMment securities - - 1,550,000
Trade Recelvables -
Loans - - -
Cash & Bank balance
Other financial assels
Total Financixl Asseis ‘ - - 3, 60,006 9,68,56,0% 735
For Financial instruments risk managemant objectives and policies, Mote 38 T

Fair value disclosure for finsncial assets and tishilities are in Note 36 snd fair value higrarchy disclosures sre in Nate 37

Mote 8 ¢ Other assets

{Unsecured, considered good unless ctherwise stated) Amount in Rs.

Mzreh 81,2020

Non-current

Capital advances 1,29,90,196 3,32,51,409
1,26,80,196 3,32,51,409
Cuarrent
Advance Lo suppiiers - Considered Good 49,38,26,415% 34,88,40,563
Doubti 1,56,33,417 3,17,58,008
Less : Provision for doubtful advances {1,56,35,417} {3,17,58,008)
49,38,26,415 44,88,40,563
Export incentive receivable 92,765 74,01,821
Returnable Asset (Refer Note Mo, 3 below) 31,89,72,744 15,67%,34,240
Prepaid expenses 6,72,1%,371 7,16,53,968
Sales tax pald under protest 35,71,78,537 39,62,80,034
Balance with Government Authorities {Refer Note No. | befow) 49,17,90,900 48,94,61,414
Other Current Assels 56,46,27,924 18,56,70,870
2,29,37,04,656 1,75,60,52,910
Tatal 2,30,66,94,852 1, 78,93 04,319
Advance to directors or to firm/private company where direclor is interested - "
Notes:

1) Balance with Government Authorities mainly consist of input credit.
2) Other current assets are given as security for borrowings as disclosed under Note 13(a),
3) Returnable Asset recoanized pursuant to Ind AS 115,

Provision for Doubtful Advances
Movement in provision for doubtfut advances:

Amount in Rs,
P

S . 212020 31001
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,17,58,008 8,55,59,602
Add : Provision made during the year - -
Less ; Write off of doubtful advances {1,61,24,591) (5,38,01,594)

Balance at the end of the year i,56,33,4317 3,17,58,008




sable vatua)

Afount in Hs,

SBEELL L
T v I

Taotal

1) Inventory
{Pravious ve

ity Tor

Note 306 @ Cervent Tax Assets (Net)

e ofin

unider Note 3

siiAsiat :
March B1o20%0

Amount in ks,

i Advance (Net of Pros

19,07,27,04]

19,07,27,04a1
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Ag Bt March E3,Z03G L ds et Marohy 53, 20319
Mo, of shares ' Amount in B8, Ma. of shares Arnount in Ra.

Issued and subscribed share capltal
Eauity st of Re. 10 esch (M }
@ Ry, 1 i

i1, G,62,78,723

Subscoribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (March 31, 962,78,72% 96,27,87 230 Q12,78,773 $1,27,87,2350
201%9: Rs, 10 each)

Total 8,62,78,723 9G,17,B7,330 9,12,78,723 91,27,87,230

1i.1. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the Beginning and at the end of the Reporiing period

farticilar

dint shares
8,12,78,723

At the beginning of the pesiod 9,12,78,723 81,27,8'?,.230

Add: Issue of Share Capital 54,00,000 5,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 16,00,00,000
Add: Tssue of Bonus Shares - - . .
Cutstanding at the end of the period 5,62 78,733 96,27,87,230 2,13,78,723 $1,27,87,230

11.2. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity shares

The Company has one class of shares referrad to as equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 each. Fach shareholder is

entitied to one vate per share held, The dividend propased by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
sharehoitders in the ensuing Annuat General Meeting, In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholiding.

11.3, Shares Held by Holding Company

.A_s__;«at-_h{ar_‘_cl_'n_-_?:_ 102019
fshares o Amount in K

Arvind Fashions Limited (along with nominees) 9,62,78,723 96,27,87,230 Q,12,78,723 91,27,87,230

11.4. Numibser of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares in the Company

Arvind Fashions Limited {along with nominces)

11.5. Objective, policy and procedure of capital management, refer Note 39
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MNote 12 Other Bauity
Amiount in B,
Agal [ LA et
BMarcly 31, 202 U L Wiareh 33, 2019

Farticulars

Mote 11,1 &)

rves & Surphiy

Capitat reserve

Iy B,
58,05 31,059 . 59,08,31,05%

Securities prewdur
Batance

vear

Cantribution fram Pareat for ESOP (Refer Mote 91}

7

satance &t the

2,06,72,082 1,203,709
Retained Earnings
Badang ey (357,74,01,473) {3,54,30,15,979)
Add: Profit/iLes (3 B GEOY £9,20,10,231%
| o adop {1,849, i -
Taw frnpact on a &a 3 -
Add J {Lessy: QCT for the y i [3,33,75,2813
Galance et the end of the y {8,22,331,52 750) (3,57,.’6,01,47}1
Yotal reserves & surplus 3,33,86,13,921 7,50,57,06827
Note 12.2 Other compraehensive income/{Loss)
Cash Flow Hedge reserve
Batanc par last financial statements {1.651,237) -
Add: Gain f{Loss) for the yeur _ FYE
Add/{ress}: Tax impact on aogitions -
Addi(Less): Raclassifiad to profit and foss 1.61,237 -
Halance at the eng of the year - {3,63,237)
Total Other comprehensive income - - (1,61,237)
Totai Other equity 3,31,86,13,921 7,50,55,45 590

The description of the nature and pupose of each reaérve within eauty is ag foilows

a Capital reserve
Capital reserve represents tapilal reserve an amaign
te considered to be reserve created by Lhe Company,

FUION/Business ooy

CThis reserve arose pursuant o scheme of arrengement and shialf noy

b Securities premium
Securities premiunt s created due ta premium on issue of shares. These reserve s utilized in accorgance with the provisions of the Companies, Act,

¢ Contribution from Parent for ESOP
This reserve relales o share options granted by Arvind Fastuons Limited {Hotding Company} under it's employee share option plan, Further infeen

P

about share-based payments to employees is set out in Nate £

d  Cash Flow Hedge Reserve
The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cemulative effact portion of gains or losses ansing on changes in faic vajue of designated portion of
hedging fnstruments entered into for cash flow hedges, The cumulative gain or lose arising on the changes of the fair vatue of the desianated portion of
the hedging instruments thet ara recegnised and accumulated under the cash fiow hedge reserve vl be reciassified Yo srofit or loss only when the
hedged transaction sffects the profit or loss, or included &5 8 basis adiustment Lo the non-financial hedged e,

Note 13 : Financiai liabilities

13 (&) Borrowings
Ameunt in Rs.
TR o

icislaivs

Long-term Borrowings {Rafer Note 1(a) below)
{AL amortised cost)
Non-current portion

Secured
Term loan frara Banks 1,40,61,58,078 G67,13,40,0640
Unsecured
Deferred Paymient Labilities from others 1,68,04,356
1,41,69,59,434 67,13,40,060
Current maturities {(Refer Note 13¢)
Secured {at amartised cost)
Term {oan frarm Banks 30,45,77,650 31,16,68,625%
30,45,77,650 31,15,68,625

Total long-term borrowings 1,72,15,37,084 98,30,08,685




R TCH Y

{voantinued}

Amaunt in By,
R Az at E N As wt B
Muoyoh 31, 3030 cfy 31, ADLe

tictiars

Short-term Borrowings {Ref

i Bote H{b) and 2(a) befow

5 demang |

00,000,000
Total short-term borrowings 8,57,39,28,729 3,67,52,13 8544
Total borrowings TR ISR 61 565,82 32 239

Saecured Borrowings
{a} Long term

Ruprer Loans

L6 26 with moratoriem period in
seme.ol the nang
B.80% - 5.90% Repay in 25
1. First charge aver the entira fixoed of the Company lingalments.
both present and fiture and secand it craated over

tha entire stock, regaiv

Rupao Loans

Rupee Loans 84,76,28,928 11.65% the company. 5
2. Cerporate Guarantee given by Arvind Fashions Limited
Rupee Loans 59,90,45,017 10,45% Repayble i 17 instalments in 4
Years

Bire Furchase B.AGY% -~ 10 15% Hypothecation of related vehicles, Monthly payment of Equated
Toans Monthly Instaiments ba rnitg
fram the month subsaguent 16

taking the foans

(b) Short term

Working Capital 5,67,49,26,368 . )
N 9 & o ’ 1. First ¢harge aver entirg stocks, receivables and other
foans ] - teurl e i :
current assets excluding stocks of Nawtice Brand ang
second charge over enfire fixed assets of (the Coempany

both present and future

2. Corporate Guaraniee given by Arvind Fashions Limited

arki i - 09
:’jurkmg Capital 20,08,00,000 8.50% Corporele Guarantee given by Arving Fashions Limites
Cans

Buyers’ Credit 1,09,43,442 1.5 %2 78%

I, First charge over entive stocks, recei

current assets exciuding stacks of Nautica Brand and
second charge aver entire fixed assets of the Company
both prasent and future

2. Carperate Guarantee grven by Arvind Fashions Limited

2. Unsecured Borrowings
{a) Long Term

Beferred Payment Liabilities from
oliers

{b} Short Term

Buye

15,31,7%,288 1.51%-2,78%
intarcorporate Deposits 53,34,29,457 8.50%




SH O

Armount in Rs.

by oat .-

arch 31, 2020

5

aroRa; RGZG .

Amount i Bs,

inbere:

i) the
Medivm F

¢ SUR

beyond the aspointed day du

{o} the amount of ne
has been paid dut &
spedfied under the Mic

pyaisle {or the p
1 day duni

Aediam

o of deay in making paym
e yeard sl withoa! adding t
§ Pevelopment Act, 2006;

{d} the amount of interest acorued and
and

G ufipaid at the of each acuounting v

craaining dug and
st dues sbove
1ce of @ deductitie expe
s Deveioprnent Act, 2006

payable even in the sucoe
actually paid Lo

purpase of di
Medium Enverps

Z3,41,45, 804

23,41,45,864

41,45, 8Bt

11,55,44,925

13 (¢} Other financial liabiflties

March 31,2620

sat

CREAT
‘March 312019

Asmount in Rs.

Non-curreng
Security Depositg

63,75,33, 869

53,60,32,098

63,75,23,86% 53,60,37,098
Curreant
Security Deposits [e0l4) -
Current maturity of long teroy borrowings 38,45,77,650 31,16,68,62%
Interest acorued and due 26,39,74,971 13,68,33,805
interest accrued Bur Aot due on borrowings G9,26,49,504 3,70,54,504
Payable ta empioyees 20,96,69,310 16,067,09,133
Book cverdrafl 11,71,583 H
Payabie for capital goods 22,62,85,617
faretgn Exchange Forward contracts {Cash fiow hedge) -
1,09,88,88,705 75,30,74,174
Totai 1,73,64,12,574 1,28,61,10,272

tote: As gt March 31, 2020 there s no amount due and outstanding Lo be transterred 1o the §rves

13{d) : Financial Liabkilities by category

Education and Protection Fund.,

Particulars

Amount in Rs.
ortised Co

March 31, 202
Borrowings

7,9%,08,88,163

Current maturily of iong (erm borrowings - 30,4%,77,650
Trade payables - £,83,93,21,464
Security Deposits - 623,80,73,869
Payable to employees - 20,96,69,310
interest acorued but not due - 4,26,49,564
interest accrued and due - 26,39 74,097
tease Liabifities 7,27.77.51,9:18
Payabie ir respect of Capital gonds - 22,62,95,617
Book overdralt - 13,73,593
Total Financia] liabilities - 25,84,43,74,139

March 31, 2019
Borrowings

5,34,65,53,604

Current maturily of leng term borrowings - 31,16,68,825
Trade payables - 5,91,51,51,029
Security BDeposits 53,60,37,098
Payable to employees - 16,07,09,133
interest accrued but not due - 3,70,54,504
Interest accrued and due - 13,68,33,806
Payable in respect of Capital goods - 10,17,77,653
Boak gverdraft - AB,11,404
Foreign Exchange Forward contracts {Cash flow hedge) 217,749 -
Yotal Financlal liabilities 217,749 15,55,05,87 156

For Financiat instruments risk managament objectives and policies, refer Note 38

Fair vatue disclosure for finsncizl assets and liabilities are in Note 36 aoc foir value herzrchy disclosures are in Neote 37




Mota 14 Brovisions
AMount in K,
Az at T o A st !

Mareh 310030 fhEL, 2040

Partionbsrg [0 0

Long-tarm
Frovision for employee bonafits {Refer Note k33

Short-term
Provision for amployes benelity {Refer Kote 313
Pro fo

Gthers

SRort term p

18,75,8%,885

Totut 32.10,48,276G

{a} Provision for litigation/ disputed matters

he

apany has G gty the

s undear

Ameunt in Rs,
s BT s

; AT ; :
Balence ss por last finencial statements 13,36,53,311 8,657,035 733
Addition / {Settiement) dusing the year Mat) {Refer Mole 243 1,35,20,240 3,39 50 578
Batance gs at the end of the year 14,71,73,551 33,36,53,35%

Nete 15 Other current liabifities

riicii

Curraent
Advance {ron custamers 17,86,30,708
Statutory dues including provident fupd and tax deducted al source @le, 11,85,70,455
Ungcoraed fe 1,0G,21 :

Deferred income of loyalty program rewsed points (Refer note (&) Delow Y 83,41,350

Total 32,35 64,366 30,27,28,192

(a) Deferred income of Loyalty Program Reward Points
The Company has deferced the revenue related 1o the customer layshy program reward poinis, The movermnant in asferred revenue for those reward oints
are given below @

Amount in Rs,
A5 E

‘Particular

: : S : R Farch 317201 3
Baiance as per fast financial statements 2,01,84,078 4,22,58,072
Add: Pravision made during the year (Net) {Refer Nate 16 8,47,96,043 3,13,634a77
A{tess): Redemplion made during the year B,66,38,718 3,34,37,524
JBalance at the end of the year 1,83,41,350 2,01,84,025




Mates to the

Mote 16 ¢ Revanus from operationg

Arriount in B,

Particiiars

Miapoh 31, 2020

NesrEnded

Mareh 312018

Sale of products

Sale of services

Operating incams
Export incentives
Gift Voucher Income
Forgian exchanae fluctuation on vendors and customers {MNey)
Royalty

13,06,952
91,899,518
31,23,423

31,43,10,31

9,78,117
1,28,65,734
3,25,00,325

22,66,67,177 36,31,70,701

Misceilaneous receipts 1,88,14,912 3,54,07,542
25,89,15,382 44,49,22,419

Totat 25 B8 58 V6,136 31,53,23,80,766

I. Bisaggregation of revenue from Contracts with Customers

Amournt in Rs,

“ Year Ended
_March 31,2019

&, Revenue based on Geography
i. Damestic
. Export

B, Revenue based ot Business Segment
Branded Apparels

25,52,00,13,232 31,45,84,01,406
6,55,65,894 7,39,79,360
25,58,55,79,136 31,53,23,80,766
25,58,55,79,126 31,53,23,80,766

11, Reconciliation of Revenue from Operation with Contract Price

Amount in Rs,

March-.EI.,"Zdig. :

Contract Price

29,05,11,70,206 34,00,95,62,375

Less:
Schemes and Discounts 3,38,07,95,037 2,44,58,18,132
Customer Loyalty Program 8,47,96,043 3,13,63,477
Total Revenue from Operations 25,58,55,79,1.26 31,53,23,80,768

Note 17 : Other income

Amount in Rs,

Ye

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost 64,895,082 44,05,391
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Egquipment {Net) 1,42,73,108 6,08,160
Gain on Reassessment of Lease (Refer Note 34) 51,%2,91,472 -

Miscellaneous income 66,49,354 1,24,48,071
Total 54,27,09,016 1,74,61,6232




Avving Lifestyie Srandgs Limited
CEN - UGRR0LGILEEEPLOO RS
Motes fo the Flrnancial 8 miants

Note 18 1 Cost of Trime and accessories consumernd

53

Armount In ?’
o Henr Brded S Year Ended
"?\’i&f{:h BLUZ020 0 Maveh %E 2o

g of the year

32,60,51,780

Less @ inventory st the end of the vear 31,96,76,735

Total 6375 045

Mote 19 1 Furchases of stock-in-irade

Yeor Endod:
March 33, 2020

Garments & Accessories 15,63,01,05,836 18,02,30,36,625

Total 15,63,01,05 836 18,02, 30,36,62%

Mote 24 1 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

Amaunt m Rs

i¥enr Eﬁded
LMarch 31 262&

.Mamh 31 2019

Stock at the end of the yvear
Stock-in-frade 8,88,46,84,089 7,99,07,97,746

Stock at the beginning of the year
Stock-in-trade 7,99,07,67,746 5,20,13,23,670

Total (89,38, 86,343) {2,78,94,74,076)

Note 21 : Employee benefits expense

Amount in Rs,
Year: Ended
March’ 319019

Mear Ende{i :
~March' 31,2020

Salaries, wages, gratuity, bonus, commission, etc. (Refer Note 31) 1,96,45,47,483 2,34,73,45,308
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 31) 16,53,34,318 22,60,32,839
Weifare and training expenses 15,15,52,632 25,36,09,6804
Share based payment to employees {Refer Note 41) 86,58,373 45,70,558
Total 2,29.00,92,806 2,83,15 58,300

MNote 22 : Finance costs

Amount in Rs.

Interest Expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Term Loans 16,47,84,507 4,68,26,636
Cash Credit Faciiities 53,48,71,165 15,74,51,871
Others 31,58,34,790 48,55,16,798
Lease Liabilities {Refer Note 34} 91,10,11,791 -
Other borrowing cost 21,66,564,999 19,40,34,603

Total 2,314,21,67,252 88,38,30,098




Arving Lifestyie Brands

CIR - U

Nete 23 Depreciation end smuortization expense

fmoont in B,

Particulasst

LYearErded o
Biarch 3L, wong L

S ¥ear Ended _
March 21, 2819

L

Aepreciation on Property, Plant and Eauiprment (Refer
fMote §)

1,25,11,09,600
2,15,68,14,326
§,91,50,779

97,49,56,663

12,279,432

Totat

349,71, 14,705

1,08, 77,56 565

Note 24 ; Other expaises

Amount in Bs,

w4

YearEnded
arch Ry Baie

Power and fuai
nsurance
Processing charges
Printing, stationery & communication
Rent
- Short Term leases and leases of low-value assets

8,98,51,149

L15,86,625
1,81,44,371
12,44,86,925

37,16,66,506
3
1

{Refer Note 34) 4,67,75,268 -

- Rent on operating leases - 2,80,33,13,166
Commission & Brokerage 2,10,03,20,916 2,96,47 91,222
Rates and taxes 3,78,50,923 2,28,62,827
Repairs

To Buliding 67,63,470 1,47,37,140

To Others 50,40,13,054 50,60,46,895
Rovalty on Sales 73,24,86,275% G4,08,61,269
Freight, insurance & clearing charge 43,39,27,257 38,11,54,628
Legal & Professionat charges 9,83,44,828 11,29,00,440
Rousekeeping Charges 11,52,73,819 13,93,86,879
Security Charges 13,33,61,573 13,76,57,735
Computer Expenses 9,10,32,274 10,55,46,572
Conveyance & Traveliing expanse 15,40,18,476 22,60,72,261
Advertisement and Publicity 94,53,89,973 1,09,76,01,490
Charges for Credit Card Transactions 8,90,87,940 12,71,25,017
Packing Materials Expenses 4,84,88,654 11,25,57,982
Contract Labour Charges 88,05,45,299 86,31,11,458
Sampling and Tesling Expenses 6,34,05,518 7,36,22,639
Director's sitting fees 2,40,000 2,10,000
Provision for Litigation/Disputes (Refer Note 14) 1,35,20,240 3,39,50,578
Bad debt written off 16,56,208 -
Sundry debits written off 2,00,55,749 -
Auditor's remuneration (Refer Note a below) 40,060,000 61,43,140
Business Conducting Fees 9,99,991 20,50,501
Bani charges 3,95,08,058 4,55,18,491
Warehouse Charges 6,96,66,958 8,19,07,020
Spend on CSR activities {Refer Note 35) 6,20,000 22,12,176
Exchange Difference (Net) 1,10,40,104 -
Property, plant and equipment written off 1,73,199 -
Termination Fees 3,82,45,594 -
HVAC Charges 7,58,08,881 7,44,05,443
Miscellaneous expenses 2,54,52,100 60,82,116
Total 7,27,95,17,458 13,42, 77,067,552
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@ Brask up of Suditor's Bamuneration Armount in Ks.

war Eoded
sroh 330016

Parblontars 0000 DL L L T e T N e e -

Payment (o Auditors ag

A4,00,000 40,00,

Total 40,00,000 61,473,140

Hote 25 ¢ Excaptional Items

The Pandemic of COVIR-19 i3 having an unprecedentod mpact globaily on people and on the sconomy. 1t has caused
severe effects on the economy, world over including India due to lockdowns, disruptions in transportation, supply chain,
travel plans, quarantin ocial distancing and other emergency measures, AS s resulf of the lockdown impased by the
Government of India owing to spread of COVIE-19 in the country, the Company cdosed its offices from March 23, 7020
and moved to the concept of Work from Momme (WFH) for all employeas, Past the recent relaxation in fockdown, the
Company has graduslly started opening its offices in certain gaaegraphies with fmied workfome in-line with the
Government's directives Issued as on date.

The Company is engaged in the business of trading and retalling of readyrmade garments and accessories, It has 5 large
retail and wiwlesale network, The operations of the Company has been severely affected by this disruption. Both retail
and wholesale operations have remain under suspension for substantial part of QIFY21. The effects such as lower than
normat business, other disruptions are expected to have conlinuing effect at least for the next few quarters based on
current assessment.

The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position and of the recoverability and carrying value of its
assets as al balance sheet date and has made appropriate adjustment aleng with adjustiment to ravenue recognition
and actuarial assumptions. In assessing the recoverability of its assets including receivables and inventories, the
Company has considered internal and externat information up to the date of approval of these financial statements
including economic forecasts, However, the cverall environment continues o remain uncertain and our assumptions
used for preparing the financial statements may underge change depending on the evolving economic and health
environment in the Country. The Company will continue t¢ monitor the situation and constantly assess the financial
impact to &s retall as well wholesale operations,

The Company has taken additional provisions arising out of Covid, the impact of which are disclosed under
Exceptionai items and the details are as under:

Margin on Sales Return Provision 22,62,76,112 -
Inventory Dormancy Provision 7,15,03,818 -
Allowance for Doubtful Debtors 8,16,25,045 -

Total 37,94,04,975 ~




Arving Lifestyie Bramde Limited
QEPLODIAEGR

wancial Statements

CIN - G420
Motes o tlwe |

Mote 34 Income Tax
Gt Cemponerd of

Thi O L

Arrrount i Ra,

: Cini ¥ esr Frded - S L YearEnded,
_Pamrumm i March 31,3030 CMarel 91 EO1G .
Srafemrmi m‘ mefi & Lc
Current Tax

Current incomes ay
Drefarred Tax

Deferred tax Charge/{Credity (75,33,12,9723 8,61,42,1%7

INCOME TaX eXPense reporied in the SIatemBnt oF T X -
standalone profit & loss {75,33,12,972) B,61,42,107

Armount ir& Ks,
L ¥ear Ended:
ﬁ_.MarcE’s 21 2hig

Mar{:h 31 2&}2&%

Statement to Other comprehensive income [OCH)

Deferred tax Charge/{Cradit) 32,338,767 (1,74,76,576)
i

Deferred tax charged to 00X 32,38,767 (1,?4,?‘6,5?6)'

Reconciiation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for the year ended March
31, 2020 and March 31, 2018
A) Current tux

Amount in Rs
YearEnded: !

Year Ended

S e T L : S § : e Ty 31, 20207 ‘March 21,2018

Accounting profit/ (loss) before tax {4,20,36,03,592) 4,41,31 98{)

Tax Rate 34.944% 34.9449%
urrent Tax Expenses on Profit before tax at the (1,46,89,07,239) 1,54,21,47¢

enacted income {ax rate in India

Adjustments

Expenditure not deductible for Tax 3,89,92,129 7,07,20,718

Deferred tax assels not recognised as realization is not probable 72,02,01,894 -

Others {4,35,09,756) -

At the effective income tax {75,33,12,872) 8,61,42 197

Effective Income Tax Rate % 0.00% 195,19%
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Fote 37 Contingent liahilizing

Aot by s

Jafig

Contingent Habilties not provided for

E: Heon

¢ Guarantee given by bank on bohall of the company 300,000
Notes
{0} 1t i not practicable for the Comgany to g of cash outflows, if any, in ol the

nate the
2 proceedin

b semenis |

above pending resol
The Company does ng R C Gy 1
The Comg s that the ufticnate oulco
affact on the Commany's financial position and r
(&) Disputed demand for Sales Tax and VAY includes demand raised maldy due to nen-sulmiss
statutory forms to approgr altharity, Subiseouent {o the demand, the
cavering substantist amount of demand, The Company is in the process
hence no provision s considered necessary {or the same

(&) There sre numereus intepretative issues relating to the Suprame Court {
February 28, 2019. The Company will make provision, on receiving further ¢

(L)

[

al adverge

ion of varicus
Yed farms

ting bhafance forms and

Note 28 ; Capital commitment and other commitments

As g i
ChMarch 212000

CMarch 31020190

Capital commitments

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capiral
account and not provided for (Net of advances)

Gther comimitmentgs . R

32,19,22,320 7,70,50,500

Note 26 : Foreign Exchange Derivatives and Exposures not hedged

A, Foreign Exchange Derivatives

Forward contracts - Purchase
As at Marceh 31, 2020 - -
As at March 31, 2019 69,31 21,772,068 15,05,45,703

All derivative contracts stated above are for the purpose of hedging the underlying foreign currency exposure,

B. Exposure Not Hedged

Receivables

As at March 31, 2020 94,233 71,330,177 - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 1,38,814 95,599,680 - -
Payable towards borrowings

AS at March 31, 2020 21,69,018 16,41,18,729 - -

As at March 31, 2019 36,589,563 25,30,77,053 - - - -
Payable to creditors

Ag al March 31, 2020 56,872,574 42,99,71,998 255 21,100 5,37,303 40,14,998
Ag at March 31, 2019 20,79, 306 14,37,94,388 299 23,254 9,84,972 73,565,278




Arvindgd Lifestyie Brands Limited
EIN - YE4I0IGIINeENLON24598

Motes to the Financial Statemants

Note 30 @ Segment Reporting

ween identified on the
08, Operating s

provided to the Chief Operating Dedision Maker ("COD

M

roonsistent with th

7y of the Company.

natl reporting

The Company's business activity falis within a sinaie operating business segment of Branded Apparels (Garments
i ' i G 114

and Accessories) through Retall and Departmental Stare facilities.

Geographical segrent

Geegraphical segment Is considerad based on sales within India and rest of the world,

PBarticulars

Y

ear

arch 31,

620 March 31 sb1s

Arount in Ba,

Segment Revenue®
a} In India

25,52,00,13,232

31,45,84,01,406

b} Rest of the world 6,55,65,894 7,39,79,360
Total Sales 25, 58,55 79,126 31,5%,23,80,766
Carrying Cost of Segment Assefgt®

a) In India 30,75,84,54,818 24,57,77,76,253
b)Y Rest of the world 71,330,177 1,60,47,840
Total 30,776,855 84,996 24,89 31§,24,193
Carrying Cost of Segment Non Current Assets® @

ay In India 8,11,13,64,414 2,96,09,87,835
I3) Rest of the world - -
Totad 2,11,13,64,414 Z,86,09 87 835

* Based on focation of Customers
=* Based on location of Assets
@ Excluding Financial Assets and Deferred Tax Assels

Note:

Considering the nature of business of the Company in which it operates, the Company deais with various customers
inciuding muitiple geographics. Conseguently, none of the customer contribute materiaily to the revenue of the

Company.
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o Yeas Ended o YWaar Ended
“March 34, r020 Flrrcdy 54, 301G

L Company Froducis)

{%0% of total plan assols 208%:

drniptions usod i odete

V8 mlang gve b

SHearEnded o0
March 31,2020

cnndedr Brded
cMarch 31 anie

VY ICrense 7% for F

Emiployes. 8.8

=3 rate of I eh

Attrition rate

Morsiity rate during employment

Aquartitative sensitvity anatysts for significant assuraption (s as shown belaw:

Gratuity
Discount rate

Satary ingr

19,95,180 :
(18,40,047} {71,80,653)

50 basis points decreasa

Allrition rate 50 basis points increase (5,97,730) {7,57,414)
50 basis points decrease 6,10,846 7.75,814

The above sensitivity analysis may nol be representative of the actual benefit abligation as it is unlikely that the change in ass
I isetation of one another as soma of the assumptions may be correlated, In presenting the above s ivity analysis, the g
benetit oblication has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of reporting pericd.,

mplicns would occur
rsent value of defined

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
method at the end of reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation ability recognized in the
balance sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in praparing the sensitivity analysis did not changs compared with the previous period,

The followings are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit man

. Amouat in Rs,
.. YenrEnded
CoMarchy 31,2019

Gratuitv

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period} 2,2G,53,294
Between 2 and 5 years i1,91,31,854
Beyond § vears 13,45,45,468
Totat expected paymenis 25,29,24, 168 27,66,30,616

Weighted average duration of defined plan obligation (based on discounted cash flows)

202005 ol :
4 yesrs 4 vears

Gratuity

Leave encashmaent

The Company has a policy on leave encashment which are botty acctrmudating and ron-accumulating in nature, The expecied cost of accumulating
leave encashment is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary at cach Balance Sheet date using projected unit credit
method on the additional amount expectzd to be paid/availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumutated at the Balance $Sheet dato.
Expense on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognized in the period in which the absences aceur,

The Company has recognised following as expenses and included in Note No, 24 "Employee benefit expanse”,

Amount in Rs.

Legve encashment 3,11,49,45%0 4,99,13,949

3,11,49,450 4,99,13,949
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Mote 27 Related Party Transactions

a0 Accountin

Ag per
folloves

Baive of felated Parties

Feriad

Hobding Company

aubilons Lid,

Subsgidiary Company
Arvind Youth Br
Valte g

te Limited
s Linited

Faellow Subsidiary Company and Controlled loint Ventures
Arvind Beauty Brands Retail Private Limited

Tomay Hlfiger Arvind Fashion Private Limited

Calvin Kleln Arvind Fashion Pyt 11d

Enterprise having significant influance by Key Managerial Parsonnet
Arvind Limited

Arvind Rul & Tuf Private Limited
Arvind True Blue Limited

Arvind Premium Retall Limited

Enterprise having sigaificant influence by Non Executive Director
Arvind Goodhifl Suit Manufacturing Private Limited

Arvind Envisol Limited

Trust
Arvind Ufestyle Brands Limited Employee Group Gratuity Trust

ey Managerial Personnet

Kannan S., Chief Financial Officer

Mantkandan Bafasubramanian, Chief Financial Officer

Vijay Kumar BS , Company Secretary

Sanjay Lalbhai, Non Executive Director of Hoiding Company
Jayesh Shah, Non Executive Director of Holding Company
Nagesh Dinkar Pinge, Non Execulive Director

Priva Gopalakrishnan, Director

Suresh Jayaraman, Director

Pramod Kumar Gupte, Director

T, Fabruary 27, 2020

P
1

woe o November 30, 2018
{Ultimate tolding Company ug to November 29, 2618)
e b, November 3G, 2018
{(Fedlow Subsidiary Company up to Novermber 29, 2018)
ve e f November 30, 2018
{(Fellow Subsidiary Company up to November 29, 2018)
ve.e.f. November 30, 2018
(Fellow Subsidiary Company up to November 29, 2018)

w.e . November 30, 2018
{(Feltow Subsidiary Company up to November 29, 2018)
w.ef, November 20, 2018
{Fellow Subsidiary Company up to Novamber 29, 2018)

up to April 1, 2019
ve.e.f. August 9, 2019

w.ef. February 12, 2019
veoe L July 18, 2019

w.e.f. August &, 2019

Note: Related party velationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors,
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Tramsactions with refated

wwd Mavcly 33, A0L9

rimate Molding
Company -0

Hey Batarprise bavihg
Panage - shgrificant «
Parsonne] Jduftuence by Key
and Mon UL Managemant

Exeoutive : Q:i}n\':" #hd Bono !

Sirestors recutive Birecior

Braroh

Furchase of Property, Plant & Equipment/ Intangible asseis
brarch 31, J02
B g

Gates of Goods snd Mater]
¢l

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
ttarch
Mareh 31, 261%

Receiving of Services-Shared services
March
March

108,44, 738

Receiving of Services-Rent
March 31, 2030
Mz

Randering of Services-Royafly
March 31, Z020 .
archy 31, 2019 2,00,36,745

Rendering of Services-Commission & Incentive
March 33, 2020 -
March 31, 2019 706,065

Rendering of Services-Shared service
ftfarch 31, 3030 -
Mareh 31, 2019 7

Rendaring of Services-Rent
March 31, 2020
March 33, 7019 N

Rendering of Services-0thers
March 31, 2620 -
March 31, 20618

Interest Expense
March 31, 2020 -
Marchy 31, 2

00 80 806

3,701,413, 836

- 368,655
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ion of sent value of i 0 T " 3 i : 3 Jotirig of
ase liabilitiey as por the re g { 3 il r SYHTINE ; G owhich the

adopted m Bl - par I of Ind-A k
cunling period Beginning from Apil 01, 201G weogiused Right of Use ¢
201% and difference bebtwean Right of ¢ 5 and Lease Liabilivy, net of
5L (Baterred Tax Re, £54,53,65,200/-) has beens adfusted in retained aamings,

> Ligbility
ok R

¥y

eny has taken Showrooms and other facilities on leas
5 et bnd AS 116 - Lenses are as follows:

period of § o

years with optiare of ren

Disclosure

Changes in the carrying value of right of use assets (Showrooms)

Amount in Rs.
YearEnded 0o
: : : ‘ March 21,2020
aing of the vear N

Balance #l the beg

Recognition of ROU Asset on adoption of Tng AS 116 G,30,79,38,227
Additions 1,64,45,26,366
{3eletions (3,02,60,35,480)
Deapreciation (2,15 68,14,328)
Bafance at the end of the year 5,76,96,14,782

Amount in Rs,
Year Ended:
e ; SrMarch 3120200
ginning of the year N

Movement it iease liabilities

aiance at B
Recogrition of Lease Liability on adoption of Ind A% 116 11,15,47,93,763
Additions 1,64,45,26,368
Belations £3,54,13,26,9523
Finance cost accrued during the vear G1,10,11,7%01
Payment of lease labilities 12,89,12,53,050)
Balance at the end of the year 7,27,77,51,918

Caontractual maturities of lease liahitities

Amaunt in Rs.
Particulars -

iYear Ended

; S A LiiiMareh 3120200
Less than one year 48,60,32,301
One to five years 3,93,91,97,378
More than five years 2,85,25,22,239
Yotal 7,27,77,51 518

The Company does not face & significant Hiquidity rigk with regard (o its lesse tahilities as the current
assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease Habilities as and when they fail due.

The Company incurced R, 4,67,75,268/- for the year ended March 31, 2020 towards expenses relating to jesses
of tow-value assets and short term rent.

MNote 35 : Corporate $octal Responsibility (CSR} Activities

Amount in Rs.
AS R
201
22,12,178

a) Gross amount réquired to be spent by the Company guring the year
b)) Amocunt spend during the year (in cash)
i} Construction/ acquisition of any asset - -
i} on purposes other than (b} above 6,260,000 22,112,176

o) Arnount anspent during the year - .
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The potential economic impact, due to the

ssumptions, is bazed on the ocourrence of agverse / invers
- Actual results that are induded in the Statement of profit & ias: may gif

miarket conditions
)
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1t refiects estimated changes
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i fhe ser 2 estimates dus m actual development

the global financial markets,

The analyses exclude the impact of movermnents in market variables on: the carrying vatues of gt

uily, pension and other post-retivement obl

alions and provisions.

The fallowing assumiption has been made in calculating th
- The sensgitivity of the refevant statement of profit or loss it
and financlal Babilities held at respective petiod/year end

sensitivity analyses:
1 ag the effect of the assumed changes in respective market ris
Acluding the effect of hedge accounting,

.. This is based on th

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finencial instrument il fluctuste

hecause of changes in the market interst rates. The
Campany's explosure [ the rigk of changes in market

i
aterest rates refates primiarily to the Compeny's debt obligations with floating nlerst rates.

The Company manages s interest rate vigk by having & balanced portiolis of fixed and veriable rate foans and borrowings, As at March 31, 2020, anproximately 33%
of the Company's Borrowings are ab fixed rate of interest (March 31, 2019 129

Interest rate sensitivity
The follewing table demanstrates the sensitivity to 2 reasos dly possible change in mterest rates on that portion of loans and barrowings affected, af
nedge accounting. With all ather variables neld constant, the company's profit betore tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as

the fmpact of
follows:
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future cash flows i€ exclude

- The effect of

rferasl rate changes o uyy Ehig analy

Foreign currency risk
On Currengy risi |

payables and recenvables etg,
hedaing risk rasulth

ey eXposure, as

pproved by Board as per established rick

Lails of sdge & unhedged position of the v in Note 54,

GINpany ¢
Foreign currency sensitivity

The foltowing tables demonstrate the sensitivity fo a reasonably possible change in USH,
other varisbles held constant. The company's exposure to foreian cu Ny ol s for all olher cur
fax {5 due (o changes in the faic vatue of monetary assets and liabilities. The impact on the
currency monelary items designated as cash flow hedge.

8 o the functional currency of respective antity, with
rcies is not materisl. The impact on the comp ny's profit before
ompany’s pre-tax equity is due to changes in the ¢ Hlue of foreign

St vE

Amaunt in Rs,

cLon profit’ éhaﬁg_é';héiﬁk Effect on profit

b_aﬂ__: 1 rat eforg tax
March 31, 2020 4% (422) 420 (80,300}
2% 422 2% 80,300

March 3%, 2019 2% + 2% (268

- 2% 465

!
i

as)
06

A7,
47

P

i,

The movement in the pre-tax effect is & result of g change in the fair valve of Gnancial struments not designated in & hedge relatianship. Although the fingncial
instruments have nol been designated in a hedge relationship, they act as an economic hedge anc will offset the underlying transactions when they occur,

(Iy) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that & counterparty will not meet its obiigations under a financial instrument or customer contract, feading to & financial loss, To manage this,
the Group pericdically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counterparties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and
analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and pericdically reviewed on the hagis of such information, The Group iz
exposed o credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing scivities, inchuding depasits with banks, foreign exchange
trangactions and other finandal instruments,

Trade receivables

Customer cradit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the company's establishad policy, procedures and control relating to custemer credit risk
ranagement. Trade receivabies are non-intarest bearing and are generally on 30 days to 60 days credit term, Credit limits are established for alt custemers based on
internal rating criteria. Outstanding customer recelvables are requiarly raonitored and any shipments to major customers sre generally covered by letters of ceodit, The
company has no concentration of credit risk as the customer base is widely gistributed both economically and gecyraphically,

An impairment analysis is performed at éach reporting date an an Individusl basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minoer receivables are companyed
into homogenous companys and assested for impalrment collectively. The calculation is based on actual incurred histarical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date s the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note 7b. The company does nat hald coliateral as senurity. The company
evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, &s its customers are located in several Jurisdictions and industries and operate in iargely
independent markets.
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Avvind Lifestyle Brands Limited
CHE - adnd

Liguidiey risk
Ligard t

ities Based o contrac

Amount in Rs,

63,765,375, 86Y

#,84,62,02,920.00

£s at March X1, 2019

Interest bearing borrowings 4,98,68, 82,169 67,13,40,060

Trade payaliles 8,%1,51,51,049 -

Other financial Habii 360,73 174 53,60,37,096
14,65,51,08,372 1,30,73,77,i58

# Other financial Babilities includes int

vacareed put not due of Ks. 926,499,584 {Mar

Excaessive risk concentration

Concentrations arige when a number of counterparties sre engaged in similar business aelnvities, o activitic
that would cause their ability to meest contractuat ebligations ta be simifarly afl :f by changes in
the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to devetopments affecting & particular industry,
has a diversified portfolic of brands,

it the same geographical region, or have economic
nomic, political or other conditions. Concantrations
Fhe Company is teader in apparels in the country ang

Note 39 : Capital management

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued aquity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity hold
company. The primary objective of the company’s capital management is to ensure that it mamtaing an efficient capital structure and healthy capital rati
suppert its business and maximise shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in tight of changes in econumic conditions or its Busine requirements, To maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment ta sharehoiders, retum capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors

capital wsing a gearing ratio, witch is net debt divided by tetal capital plus net debt, The company Includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings |ess
cash and short-term deposits {including other bank balance).

of the
i order 1o

Amount in Rs.

e TR
~March 3172019

R s
fMarch 31,2020

Interest-beearing foans and borrowings (Note 13) #,29,54, 65,813 5,65,82,22,229
Less: Cash and Cash eguivalent {imcluding other bank balance and (3,48,67,478} {7,70,26,112}
Book Overdrafi}
Net debt 8,26,05,98,335 558,11,96,117
Equity share capital {(Note 13) 96,27 ,87,230 91,27,87,230
ther equity {Note 12} 3,31,86,13,923 7.50,55.45 599
Total capital 4,28,14,01,151 8,41,83,32,820
Capitai and net debt 12,54,19,99,486 13,99,95,28,937
Gearing ratic £5.86% 40%

in order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital managernent, amoengst other things, aims te ensure that it meets financial covenanis attached to the
intergst-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements and other ratios. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would perrrit the hank
to charge penal interest or immediately call borrowings. There have been breaches in the financial covenants of borrowing as at March 31, 2020 but it don't require
accelersted payments. Accordingly, the management has considered the classification of oan hased upen the origingl repayment schadule.

No changes were made in the cbiectives, policies or processes for managing capital daring the yvears ended March 31, 2020, March 31, 2614,
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Motes to the Finasncial Statements

Mote 40 Business Combination

on Februan,

sb i ther n

The Boa ctors of the Arvind t e
recommended and subsequently approved by t bers of the respe . the proposat to
transfer the "Flyin achina™ ("FM") trading of the Jempany as & going concern Lo Arving Youih
Brands friva . & wholly owned subsidiary of the Company by way of slump sale at a lurmp sum
consideration which will riot ba fess than book value of FM division as appearing on the date of closure of the
transaction.

styvie Brands Limi

tve comy

Mote 41 ; Share based payments

Arvind Fashions Limited, the holding company [AFL) has instituted Fmploves Stock Option Schame 2016
("ESGP 2016") and Employee Stock Option Scheme 2018 ("ESOP 2018}, pursuant to the approval of the
sharsholders of the Company at their General Meating held on October 1%, 2016 and on May 12, 2018
respectively. Up to March 31, 2020, the Company has granted 23,63,049 options under ESOP 2016 anhd issuad
3,15,200 options under ESOP 2018 in lieu of demerger under the Scheme and convertible into equal number of
fguity Shares of face value of Rs, 4 each,

Expense arising from share- based payment transactions
Total expenses arising from share- based payment transactions recognised in profit or loss as part of
employee benefit expense were as follows -

Amount in Rs,

Employee option plan 86,58,373 45,70,558

Total employee share based payment expense 86,58,373 4%,70,558

Note 42 : New Accounting Pronouncements to be adopted on or after April 1, 2020

There are no standards or interpretations which are notified but nat vet effective and that would be
expected to have a material impact on the Company in the current or future reporting periods.

Note 43 : Regrouped, Recast, Reciassified
Figures of the earlier year have been regrouped or reciassified to conform to Ind AS presentation
requirements,




